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10. Moved by Principal Barbour, seconded by the Rev. J. I. 
Hind ley, and resolved,

“That having heard with regret that the Colonial Missionary Society 
has felt it necessary to greatly reduce its grant, and has also indicated that 
next year’s grant will be a final one, this Corporation would express its 
hearty thanks to the Society, for its generous aid for so many years, and its 
best wishes for its continued and increased prosperty.M

11. Moved by the Rev. A. F. McGregor, seconded by Mr. R. 
Y. Blyth, and resolved,

“ That we would bring to the attention of our Churches the fact that 
only a portion of them contribute to the funds of the College, which exists 
for all alike ; and would earnestly urge up m all our C lurches to remember 
that the second Sunday in October is set apart for special prayer and offer­
ings for the College, and that if the annual collection be not taken up on 
that day, it be taken as near the beginning of the session as possible.”

12. On motion the minutes were taken as lead, and adopted, 
and the meeting adjourned.

W. T. Gunn ,
Minute Secretary.

REPORT OF THE SESSION, 1891-92.

The Board of Directors beg to submit the following as their 
Report for the Session 1891-92, being the fifty-third in the 
history of the College.

The Session was opened at the appointed time by the usual 
public service in the Assembly Hall of the College. An unusual 
interest was given to this meeting by the address of the Rev. 
G. H. Wells, D.D., of the American Presbyterian Church, Mon­
treal, who, during the many years of his pastorate in that city, 
always manifested a lively interest in the welfare of the College ; 
and now appeared, to give a parting address prior to his removal 
to a distant city of the United States of America.

The closing service was held on the 7th of April last, the 
chief feature of interest being the excellent addresses of the 
three students completing their course. The Assembly Hall was 
well tilled on both occasions.

Applications for admission were received from the following
candidates :

0

1. G. W. Ball, from the Church at Chebogue, N. S........Theological Course.
2. John L. Brown, from the Church at Pilot Mound, Manitoba, m
3. J. C. Watt, from the Church at Lanark, Ontario................. Full Course.


